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NITI Aayog, Sansad Marg
New Delhi-110001
Dated: 26™ April 2017

Subject: Identifying location of Fishing Harbors in India

Sir,

Kindly refer to your presentation made on 24™ March, 2017 at NITI
Aayog. Kindly recall that during presentation Shri Yaduvendra Mathur,
Additional Secretary desired that 20 Fishing Harbors locations in India may be
identified and NITI Aayog alongwith Coastal India Development Council would
have State Governments to promote such harbors. In this regard NITI Aayog
want to collaborate with CIDC.

2. In view of the above, it is requested that CIDC may convene its desire

and road map for collaborations.
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